

Date: February 26, 2015

Office of Engineering and Technology
Laboratory Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Class 2 Permissive Change of Transmitter with FCC ID: **AXI11154620**

Dear Sir or Madam:

VERTEX STANDARD USA, Inc (8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida) herein submits application for Class 2 Permissive Change of the subject transmitter:

Frequency	Rated Power	FCC Rule Parts
403-470MHz	1.0 – 5.0 W	90

A. Description of changes:

- The difference is the "Display Unit" of the radios. Concretely, the LCD unit and its driver units are different between the Original model and the Enhancement Display model.
- The LCD type of the Original model is the segment type, and the LCD type of the Enhancement Display model is the dot matrix alpha numeric type display.
- Therefore, there are two different types of the Display Unit for these radios.
- The new component named as the "Display Unit" is pin compatible with the old component (Display Unit), that are connected to the Main Unit of the radios.
- The new component of the "Display Unit" has the same function as the old component of the "Display Unit". The function is the display of the radios.
- The new component of the "Display Unit" is electrically identical to the old component of the "Display unit".

B. Performance different:

- There is no degradation in the RF exposure results when compare to the previously granted device.
- The TX radiated spurious emissions have degraded compared to the original filing but are within FCC limits.

C. Conclusion:

- This radio continues to meet all FCC emission requirements for which authorization was granted. The above changes remains electrical identical to the previously grant device.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,



Kim Uong
Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Tel: (954) 723-5422
E-mail: Kim.Uong@motorolasolutions.com